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Memorandum

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Practitioners and Office Managers

From: Lupe Gonzalez, Ph.D., M.P.H.
Director of Health Education

Re: Gender Identity and Transgender Health Care — Cultural Competency
Training

Date: December 6, 2016

Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP) Health Education Department - Cultural and Linguistic
Services is hosting a cultural competency training for providers, nurses, office managers,
health educators, and allied health professionals on Gender Identity and Transgender
Health Care.

The training is scheduled for 10 -11 a.m. on Monday, Jan. 9 at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite
106, Community Conference Room, Camarillo, CA.

The training will feature Dr. Jake Donaldson, a Board Certified Family Physician and
American Academy of HIV Medicine Specialist. Jake Donaldson is a physician with the
Santa Paula West Medical Clinic, which is affiliated with the Ventura County Health Care
Agency.

Click here to download the flyer.

If you would like more information about the training, call Veronica Estrada at 1-805-437-
5603 or email CulturalLinguistics@goldchp.org.
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